Packet page 1 of 92

A T T

M eeting Packet

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 Regular Board Meeting

December 12, 2012
7:00 PM

EduPortal Meeting Packet



EduPortal Meeting Agenda

—

FLAn TR o ]-hal BN

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 Regular Board Meeting

Pioneer Middle School, 1750 Bob's Hollow Lane, DuPont, Washington

12/12/2012 7:00 PM

. CALL TO ORDER (Vote)

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

[I. COMMENTSFROM THE AUDIENCE (Information)

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From
the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit
your commentsto three (3) minutes. The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature
singling out specific employees, other than the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The
Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

1. STEILACOOM HIGH CHAMBER ENSEMBLE (Presentation)
V. PRESENTATION (Information)
1. Watch D.O.G.S- Chloe Clark Elementary (Information)

Presenter: Gary Y oho

2. Trangportation Facility Draft Timeline (Information)

Presenter: Kelley Wilson

® Dupont Transportation Hub - Prelim Schedule 09-21-12.pdf (p- 5)

® BusFacility Site 12 06 12-A0 1D.pdf (p. 6)

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Vote)

* Minutes 11.28.12.pdf (. 7)
VI. REPORTS

1. Financial Report (Information)

Presenter: Bill Fritz

Packet page 2 of 92 EduPortal Meeting Agenda



EduPortal Meeting Agenda

® Nov 2012 Cash Flow.pdf (p. 10)
® CPF Accounting 12-13.pdf (p. 12)
® Budget Status Report.pdf (p. 12
2. Maintenance/Capital Projects (Information)

Presenter: Bruce Parker

® Maintenance Update December 12 2012.pdf (p. 17)
® Maintenance Report 12.12.12.pdf (p. 29)
VIlI. CONSENT AGENDA (Vote)

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent. Any Board member
can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the consent agenda. By motion of the Board,
remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda. Discussion of items removed from the consent agenda occurs
immediately following action on the consent agenda.

® Approva of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 31)
® Approva of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 33)
® Approva of December 2012 Accounts Payable.pdf (p. 35)
* Approva of Estimated December 2012 Payroll.pdf (p. 78)
® Approval of SHS Cheer Overnight Trip to Everett.pdf (p- 79)
® Approval of SHS Cheer Trip to Florida.pdf (p. 83)
® Approval of Pioneer MS Jazz Ensemble Trip to Idaho.pdf (p. 87)

VIIl. OLD BUSINESS

1. Approval of Resolution 789-12-12-12, Request for Apportionment Redirection (Vote)
Presenter: Bill Fritz

® Resolution 789-12-12-12, Request for Apportionment Redirection.pdf (p. 88)

IX. NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of Resolution 790-12-12-12, Purchase & Sale of Parcel C, Cherrydale Woods (Vote)
Presenter: Bill Fritz

® Resolution 790-12-12-12, Purchase & Sale Agreement.pdf (p. 90)

2. Selection of Board Chair (Vote)

Presenter: Bill Fritz

3. Selection of Board Vice Chair (Vote)

Presenter: New Board Chair

X. COMMENTSFROM THE AUDIENCE (Information)

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From
the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit
your commentsto three (3) minutes. The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature
singling out specific employees, other than the Board or Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The
Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

Packet page 3 of 92 EduPortal Meeting Agenda



EduPortal Meeting Agenda

X1. BOARD COMMUNICATION (Information)
X11. ANNOUNCEMENTS (Information)
X11l1. EXECUTIVE SESSION (Executive Session)

per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) toreview the performance of a public employee

(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However, subject to
RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to be generally applied within the
agency shall occur in a meeting open to the public, and when a governing body electsto take final action hiring, setting the salary of an individual
employee or class of employees, or discharging or disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public

per RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)(c) to discuss Real Estate

(b) To consider the selection of asite or the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration
would cause alikelihood of increased price;

(c) To consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding such

consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price. However, final action selling or leasing public property shall be taken in a meeting
open to the public;

X1V. RETURN TO PUBLIC SESSION

XV. ADJOURNMENT (Action)

STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting, to discuss the Board
agenda and to have a brief dinner. No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the Public; however, food is not provided
for the general public.

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District are digitally recorded.

Packet page 4 of 92 EduPortal Meeting Agenda



Preliminary Schedule - DuPont Transportation Hub Fri 9/21/12
ID [Task Name Duration 2012 [ Qtr 4, 2012 [ Qtr 1, 2013 [ Qtr 2, 2013 [ Qtr 3, 2013 [ Qtr 4, 2013
st September October [November/December| January |February] March | Aprii | May June | July | August September October |[November Decd
[T T \ [T TTIT I I I I I T I T TTI I ITT [TTTITTTT
1 Administration 312 days ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
2 District Communication with stakeholders 311 days d
3 Develop Project Budget 3 wks
4 Develop Project Schedule 3 wks
5 District Review/Approve Budget & Schedule 2 wks
6 Finalize Budget 5 days
7 Select Design team 4 wks
8 District Authorization Construction Bidding 0 days LA
9 District Authorization Construction Contract 2 wks -
10
11  |Pre-Design 90 days
12 Update Geotech Report 3 wks d
13 Site Survey (completed) 0 wks <*
14 Traffic Study? 8 wks
15
16 Design 101 days
17 Schematic Design 40 days v
18 Building & Site SD 6 wks 3
19 SD Cost Estimate 2 wks
20 Submit Final SD Package 0 days 01
21 Construction Documents 40 days L4 v
22 Permit Set 8 wks
23 Bid Set 4.2 wks
24 Final Cost Estimate 2 wks
25
26 |Permitting 154 days
27 City of Dupont 144 days
28 Pre-App w/ City 0 days *
29 Site Permits 60 days
30 Submit for SEPA/Site Plan Review 0 days
31 Completeness Review 14 days
32 SEPA 60 days
33 SEPA Review 40 days %l
34 SEPA Determination 0 days
35 SEPA Public Notice Period 14 days
36 SEPA Appeal Period 6 days
37 SEPA Complete 0 days
38 CODP Civil Permit 4 wks
39 Building Permits 20 days
40 Submit for Building Permits 0 days
41 Building Permit Plan Review 4 wks
42 Fire Marshall Review 4 wks
43 Other Agencies 40 days
44 L& Permit 4 wks
45 Health Department Review 2 wks
46
47  |Bidding 25 days
48 Advertise For Bids 25 days bl
49 Accept Bids 0 days L
50
51 Construction 26 wks i i ———
Page 1

Packet page 5 of 92



L

BUS PARKING
(23)

48,000 SF total parking area

STAFF
PARKING
@n

™

183UM JUOU 4
3421 4O yzod

oD o

346Id 4o yyod

EEk

[

2BAY GARAGE
2,600 SF
R
|
|
|
L___
[} [}
[} [}
[} [}
[} [}
1 COVERED 1
| E MAINTENANCE |
| STORAGE |
| 2,000 SF |
[} [}
[} [}
[}
—_—fe 01

STAFF \\

BUS EXIT

A N

Buoyuano
juUo0U4 40 yzod

EXIST. DETENTION POND %x\>>

I [ ]

'm TH)

o s m

ENTRANCE/EXIT

FUTURE BUS PARKING
26,000 SF

4

R

80

( IN FEET)

Owner:
STEILACOOM SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO.1

510 CHAMBERS
STEILACOOM, WA 98338

P.
Contact:

General Contractor:

TBD

Structural Engineer:

TBD

Date:

Number: Revision:

Project Name:

BUS FACILITY

XXX International Place
DuPont, WA

CONCEPTUAL

Project Number XX XXX
1ssue Date:  DEC 10, 2012

Drawing Title:

SITE PLAN

Al1.0D

Packet page 6 of 92




T AN

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 Regular Board
Meeting - Meeting Minutes

11/28/2012

I. CALL TO ORDER

Pledge of Allegiance - led by Director Yoshie Wong

Call to Order - all Directors and Superintendent Fritz present.

Approval of Agenda - Director Scott made the motion to approve the agenda with two changes;
the addition of an Executive Session after item XI. to review the performance of a public
employee and moving the Approval of Certificated Personnel Report from Consent Agenda to
New Business item #3. Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0).

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

No comments.
I11. PRESENTATION

1. Pierce County Skill Center

Assistant Principal and CTE Director Sara Graves introduced student Cody Bernardy who
is currently attending the Aerospace Composites program at Pierce County Skills Center
(PCSC) for his afternoon classes. She announced that the number of students attending
PCSC has increased from last year and two more students will be enrolling next semester.
Cody explained the uses of composite materials in the aerospace, automotive and other
industries due to the strength and endurance of the materials. His program is funded by
private companies and students in his class have already been offered jobs with Boeing
with a starting wage of $25/ hour. He encouraged the Board to continue the contract with
PCSC for students interested in a vocational path, of which the skills center has many to
choose from.

Packet page 7 of 92



IV. REPORTS

Financial Report - Executive Director Ball briefed the Board about Schedule Expenditures

Federal Awards (SEFA), annual report related to grant expenditures. She also gave Capital
Projects Fund Report review.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Director Wong made a motion to approve the 11.14.12 minutes; Director Callanan seconded the
motion and the motion passed (5/0).

VI. CONSENT AGENDA

Director Scott made a motion to approve the modified Consent Agenda; Director
Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0).

VII. OLD BUSINESS

VIII.

Packet page 8 of 92

1. Second Reading of Policy 6803, District Flag Lowering

Director Denning made a motion to approve policy as presented; Director Scott seconded
the motion and the motion passed (5/0).

NEW BUSINESS

1. Pierce County Skills Center Agreement

Superintendent Fritz presented an extension of the current agreement for a 10 year period.
The high school CTE Team and District Leadership Team recommend authorization of the
agreement. Director Callanan moved to approve the agreement; Director Wong seconded
the motion and the motion passed (5/0).

2. ALE Report 2011-12

Superintendent Fritz presented the annual report prepared by WAVA staff. Policy 2255
must be reviewed annually.

3. Certificated Personnel Report

Superintendent Fritz explained the decision and budgeting process to determine stipend
amounts and qualifications. The Board gives flexibility to building principals to determine
needs and assigned stipend responsibilities. Director Scott moved to approve the report;
Director Denning seconded the motion and the motion passed (5/0).



IX. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

No comments.

X. BOARD COMMUNICATION

Chair Winkler received a follow up communication regarding transportation and a

communication regarding stipends. Both were referred to the Superintendent.

X1. ANNOUNCEMENTS
Director Callanan and Director Wong thanked the students in audience and student presenter.
Director Denning announced the successful Girls high school swim team season and banquet.

Superintendent Fritz announced the Red Ribbon Bazaar, Saturday, December 1 at Steilacoom
High and the high school boys basketball team started the season with a win.

XIl. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chair Winkler called for a 10 minute recess at 8:00 pm. The Board will then adjourn to
Executive Session for approximately an hour. No decisions will be made.

XI1. RETURN TO PUBLIC MEETING
The Board returned to the public meeting at 8:50 pm.
XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Director Scott made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 pm; Director Denning seconded the
motion and the motion passed (5/0).

(Chair)

(Secretary/Superintendent)

Packet page 9 of 92



2012-13 GENERAL FUND ACTUALS - CASH FLOW
STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Proj Endi B
12-13+ Proj SEPT ocr NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG Curr + Proj Ending | Budgeted
FB Annual Total Ending FB
Begin Fund Balance 8,580,674 7,932,391 9,597,424 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,580,674
Revenue:
1000 | Local Property Tax 80,478 2,390,271 - 2,470,749 6,424,246
2000 | Local Non-Tax 116,460 70,162 86,088 272,711 2,533,850
3000 | State 1,228,834 1,298,378 882,421 3,409,633 14,246,929
4000 | State Special 261,522 330,397 284,911 876,829 4,401,752
5000 | Federal - - - 0 235,000
6000 | Federal Special 144,135 80,408 130,733 355,276 3,618,868
8000 | Other Resources - 65,474 - 65,474 -
Total 1,831,429 4,235,090 1,384,153 - - - - - - - - - 7,450,673 31,460,645
OBJ | Expenditures:
2000 | Certificated Salaries 1,041,445 923,241 930,119 2,894,805 4,240,072
3000 | Classified Salaries 261,598 313,167 338,843 913,608 3,375,816
4000 | Benefits 442,440 438,377 441,670 1,322,488 3,130,695
5-9'S | Supplies/Services/Travel 734,229 895,272 959,488 2,588,988 22,082,934
Total 2,479,712 2,570,057 2,670,119 - - - - - - - - - 7,719,889 || 32,829,517
Monthly Ending Balance 7,932,391 9,597,424 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 8,311,458 (1,368,872)
Due from other Governmental Entities S 157,675
Fund Balance Prior to reserves S 8,153,783
*Projections are based on current knowledge. less Restricted Fund Balance $ 474,132 At Beginning 12-13
less Committeed Fund Balance* $ 4,952,301 At Beginning 12-13
equals Unassigned Fund Balance S 2,727,349 At Beginning 12-13
REVENUE TYPE LEGEND
1000 Local Property Taxes 4000 State Special 5000 Federal *Committed Fund Balance:

Darl ot nane 10 ~f O

M&O Levy Learning Assistance
Special Education
Food Service

Transportation

2000 Local Non-Tax
Investment Earnings
Class Fees
All Day Kindergarten

3000 State Revenues
Apportionment
State Library
Vocational Equip Grant

Federal Forest
6000 Federal Special

Title Grants
IDEA Grants

8000 Other Agencies

Inventory GL 840

Self Funded Insurance

Assigned Fund Balance***GL 875

Committed by Board Resolution**

Committed to Minimum Fund Balance Policy GL 872
Carryovers and Other Purposes

Prior year corrections/restatements

Restricted F. B.

$ 18,000
$ 470,872
S -

$ 2,729,000
$ 1,969,771
$ 22,659
$ (258,000)
$ 4,952,301

**Committed By Board Resolution

GL 870 SHS Chiller $150k

GL 870 HVAC Systems @ S.P. & C.C. $500k

GL 870 CD Roof Replacement $500k

GL 870 Modular Buildings @ S.P. & C.C. $729k

GL 870 E-Rate Projects $250k

GL870 Grounds & other emergent items $600k
***Assigned to Other Purposes

GL87S N/A




STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

12-13 FISCAL YEAR (PERPETUAL ACCOUNTING)

REVENUES

Impact Fees
Investment Earnings
Other Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Pioneer Middle School

Steilacoom High School
Chloe Clark Elementary
Anderson Is. Elementary

Saltars Pt. Elementary

Cherrydale Elementary

SHS North Property
Chambers Field
Bus Facility DuPont
Yellow House
Cherrydale Parcel C
Saltars Pt. Modular
SHS Stadium

BALANCES

Packet page 11 of 92

THRU OCTOBER 2012

UNDESIGNATED UNDESIGNATED UNDESIGNATED UNDESIGNATED UNDESIGNATED UNDESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED
Portable Saltars Conservation Cherrydale Yellow House DuPont Property Impact Bond
Sale Property Sale Property Sale Property Sale Property Sale Other Fees Proceeds Total
$3,000.00 $1,260,000.00 $378,324.72 $143,148.86 $1,299,089.38 $  3,692,551.13 $881,461.74 3 7,657,575.83
$117,830.82 $ 117,830.82
$ 10,062.03 $ 10,062.03
$ 217,985.00 $ 217,985.00
$3,000.00 $1,260,000.00 $378,324.72 $143,148.86 $1,299,089.38 $3,920,598.16 $999,292.56 $0.00 $ 8,003,453.68
UNDESIGNATED UNDESIGNATED UNDESIGNATED UNDESIGNATED UNDESIGNATED UNDESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED
Portable Saltars Cherrydale Yellow House DuPont Property Impact Bond
Sale Property Sale Property Sale Property Sale Property Sale Other Fees Proceeds Total
$654,771.75 $ 654,771.75
$3,000.00 $ 314,653.02 $ 317,653.02
$ 12,174.67 $ 12,174.67
$ -
$204,653.53 $ 204,653.53
$116,111.69 $ 116,111.69
$ 1,797,674.58 $ 1,797,674.58
$1,251.25 $ 1,251.25
$8,532.66 $ 8,532.66
$637.50 $ 637.50
$87.00 $ 87.00
$522.00 $ 522.00
$ 747,713.11 1,326.24 $ 749,039.35
$3,000.00 $331,795.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,872,215.38 656,097.99 | $ -8 3,863,109.00
Portable Sale Saltar's Prop Sale Cherrydale Prop Sale Yellow House Prop Sale | DuPont Property Sale Other Funds Impact Fees Bond Proceeds
$0.00 $928,204.37 $378,324.72 $143,148.86 $1,299,089.38 $1,048,382.78 $343,194.57 $0.00 $4,140,344.68

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE @ 9-1-11
UNDESIGNATED FUND BALANCE
DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE (IMPACT FEES)
ENDING FUND BALANCE TOTAL @ 8-31-12

$2,368,842.67
$3,797,150.11

$343,194.57
$4,140,344.68



Packet page 12 of 92



Packet page 13 of 92



Packet page 14 of 92



Packet page 15 of 92



Packet page 16 of 92






ev December, 2012 NeXx
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
26 27 28 29 20 1
- Sports Activity  |@ 145 - Sports Activity | (@ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | (@) 145 - Sports Act
Bus Bus Bus Bus Bus Bus
(@ 265 - Al - Specialists - | (@ 265 - Al - Specialists - | (@ 265 - Al - Specialists - |(@ 265 - Al - Specialists - |(@ 265 - Al - Spedialists - @ 170 - Kinston 1V
Van g Van 9 Van 9 Van g Van g Tournament-Boys I
(A.C.E.) 1 Hr Early @ 259 - SHS - Boys' Team Wrestling-bus
Dismissal . . @ 158 - Aberdeen
Swim and Dive Meet-bus :
School Board Mtg @ Wrestling Tourname
203 - SHS - Boys -
@ 127 - Wednesday B-Varsity bus
Basketball Game - bus _ :
Academy - bus @ 178 - Yelm Girls
Tournament - SHS G
Wrestling-bus
3 4 5 & 7 g
- Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Act
Bus Bus Bus Bus Bus Bus
@ 267 - SHS - Girls ® 264 - SHS - SPLASC-- | (@ 220 - DO - WERA @ 220-DO - WERA @ 220 - DO - WERA @ 171 - Franklin Pi
Basketball to Cascade White R. Van 9 Conference - Nissan Conference - Nissan Conference - Missan /Girls - Wrestling-t
Christian-b . _
ristan-bus @ 260 - SHS - Boys' @ 261 - SHS Boys' Swim |Grade Level Prep (HALF | o 555 o gigg
DAY) S
Swim and Dive and Dive Meet - bus ) Wrestling-White Riv
_ (@ 268 - SHS - Girls bus
@ 250 - PIO G. @ 245 - PIO - Wrestling
Basketball to Orting-bus  |@ 160 - SHS Boys
Basketball Game-bus Match -bus O R
o = - Girls Wrestling-Puyallup |
i@ 159 - Franklin Pierce _ R
Dual-SHS Wrestling (ALL)- Basketball to Orting - bus
bus (@ 204 - SHS - Boys (@ 294 - SHS - Che
Basketball Game bus Bellarmine Prep bus
(@ 276 - SHS Cheer to
Orting HS-bus
Get Weather
10 11 12 13 14 15
- Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity  |@ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Activity | @ 145 - Sports Act
Packet page 18 of 92g,5 Bus Bus Bus Bus Bus

R

e

R

R



Steilacoom Historical School
District 1

Documents Help

Search for

Calendar Filter

&

Welcome Guest! Loeg in to Request Facility Use

Steilacoom School District

View event titles starting with:
0123456067 89ABCDEFGHIIJKLMMNOPQRESTUNMW XY ZALL

--View All Organizations--- -

-View All Organization Type -

Month Calendar

= Prewv

Packet page 19 of 92

[Saris)

]

7

Classes Resume

-—View All Locations-—

- Filter Starting 1/1/2013

Description

| Filter | | view All |

Month™7 . Week™ 1. Day a8 Event List

20 31

January, 2013

____Tuesday | __ Wednesday |

Jan 1,2013
WINTER BREAK

SHS - Ft Steilacoom
Running Club

8

CC - A.C.E. Spanish
Language Classes

— — e — ™ — —

Wednesday Thursday
2 3 4 5

WINTER BREAK WINTER BREAK

SHS - Girls BB Home

Game

Q 10

(A.C.E.) 1 Hr Early CC - A.C.E. Spanish
Dismissal Language Classes

YR A e T o MNT s L8 e s

WINTER BREAK

11
PIO-Girl Scout
Troop 40752

Fel B Tl -~ — 1

Saturday

12

SHS - Regional
Wrestling
Championships

MNT ™ v el



-- Select Area - -
2-STEILACOOM HIGH SCHOOL
--Select Building-- -

Select Month/Year Area
December - 2012 - Location
i Building
_) Print This! RoOm

-- Select Rooms --

-

INSTRUCTIONS: To display schedules on the below calendar, please select your
search criteria shown on the right and then click "Refresh Calendar?

Event Calendar for December 2012

Start Time 1

Aux Gymnasium

Baseball field

-

(Use the CTRL key to sefect multiple rooms.)

Event Status 2| events

Organization

00 -

AM = and greater

-- Include ALL Craganizatians --

[ Refresh Calendar ]

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1
'@ SHS Red Ribbon
Bazaar
® SHS - City of
DuPont Youth
Basketball
'@ SHS - Boys BB
Home Game
2 3 4 o & 7 t2]
@ SHS Soccer Practice  |@ SHS - Boys BB }@ SHS Soccer Practice |\ @ SHS - City of Grade Level Prep ® SHS - City of
@ SHS - City of DuPont [Home Game @ SHS - City of DuPont Youth (HALF DAY) DuPont Youth
Youth Basketball '@ SHS - Girls BB |DuPont Youth Basketball @ SHS - City of Basketball
@ SHS Football Awards |Home Game Basketball @ SHS LSDSC DuPont Youth
Night ® SHS - City of  |@ SHS Northwest soccer practice  |Basketball
@ SHS Northwest DuPont Youth Panthers aal '3 SHS Fastpitch
Panthers aal Basketball Basketball Club team practices
Basketball Club '@ SHS LSDSC
SOCCer practice
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
@ SHS Soccer Practice  |@ SHS - Boys BB |(A.C.E.) 1 Hr Early  |@ SHS - City of @ SHS - Boys BB @ SHS - City of
@ SHS - City of DuPont  |Home Game |Dismissal DuPont Youth Home Game DuPont Youth
Youth Basketball @ SHS - Girls BB |® 5HS - City of Basketball @ SHS - Girls BB Home Basketball
@ SHS - SHEF Board Home Game DuPont Youth @ SHS Fastpitch  [Game
IMeetings ® SHS - City of Basketball team practices ® SHS - City of
'@ SHS Northwest DuPont Youth '@ SHS Northwest DuPont Youth
Panthers AAL Basketball Panthers AaU Basketball
Basketball Club Basketball Club
@ SHS - Chat with @ SHS - Wrestling
Superintendent Home Game
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
@ SHS - City of DuPont  |@ SHS - City of {A.C.E.) 1 Hr Early @ SHS - City of @ SHS - Girls BB Home [@ SHS - Regional
Packet pagq20 of 92 Youth Basketball DuPont Youth  |Dismissal DuPont Youth Game Wrestling




Drainage improvements to Cherrydale




Dry walkways and walls from repaired
underground roof drains




New color scheme at Cherrydale




Old vinyl floors coming loose




New ceramic restroom floors




New improved sewage pumps at SHS




Work Order Increase Over Last Four Years

2500
/ s
000 — _— 2066
761
16
1500 49
/ 1167
1000 /}( 3
841
il
>00 — 507
A%
291
s — )33
7T
0
2008 2009 2010 2011

School Year Starting In

Work Orders Requested

Work Orders Completed
=——=\\.0. Completed by Maintenance
=——=\\.0. Completed by Grounds Dept
=P _M.s Requested

=P M.s Completed

Packet page 27 of 92




Work Orders submitted by Buildings

1200

/

1000

800

600

Axis Title

o T

400

200

}%

2007 2008

2009
School Year Starting In

2010

2011

Total /2
— SHS

Pioneer, DuPont
= Cherrydale
Chloe Clark

=== District Admin Blgd

Pioneer Steilacoom

Anderson Island

Packet page 28 of 92




December 12'2012, Maintenance update to School Board.
Narration of Power Point
Bruce Parker

Maintenance Supervisor

The Maintenance, Grounds and Custodial department Continues to work to improve the appearance,
the comfort, the safety and integrity of our buildings through continued preventative maintenance,
continued system improvements and solving long-term and persistent problems.

This year we have instituted three new online programs to help with district wide organization. The first
is called trip direct. This program allows staff to enter their requests for school busses for extra trips and
also to request vans for trips. This program generates the calendar shown once the requests have been
processed by the transportation department for busses or the maintenance department for vans.

The second program is called Facility Direct and this program is for staff to reserve school building space
for afterhours use. The purpose of this is so the maintenance department can schedule lights and heat,
and also so we don’t schedule any community rentals during this time. The companion program to this
is called Community Direct and this allows community groups to connect through our website and
reserve building space for their groups to use. This program also has an invoicing component for
charging the groups, along with other features. This slide shows part of the calendar that is accessible to
the public through our district website. This is also the portal where community groups can apply to use
our buildings. Our incentive for instituting this program was our frustration with a number of events
being scheduled at the school level that we were unaware of. This created the problems of no lights or
heat for events and dirty facilities on Monday morning. Another detail this has brought out is how
popular our gymnasium space is during basketball season. This slide is the internal calendar and shows
only the High School and points out the number of events we have not been able to accommodate.

In light of our goal to improve our facilities and solve some chronic problems, over the last few months,
we have been working on or completed drainage improvements at Cherrydale, interior painting at
Cherrydale, some new restroom floors at Cherrydale, replacement of sewage pumps at the high school,
and interior painting at the district office. The energy retrofit project continues with good result from
the plumbing conservation. The outside lighting and High School gym lighting replacements are
completed. The recommissioning of Pioneer middle SchoOol and Chloe Clark is still in progress.

| have included two charts of our work orders for general information. The first shows the increase over
the years in the quantity of work orders. Some of this increase is due to the fact that we make sure work
orders are submitted for the work being done but we have also taken a customer service oriented
approach and | encourage staff to submit work orders for problems. | think this has brought our

Packet page 29 of 92



department more work. The preventive maintenance work orders show smaller increases, but these
represent work orders that will often cover an entire building. This chart does point out a couple things
to me: (1) There does appear to be an increasing gap between the work requested and the amount we
can get done. This should be helped by the fact we are adding a maintenance person. (2) The work
orders for the grounds department generally fall outside the usual grounds work. This points out that
about 20% of their work that is covered by work orders consists of moving and deliveries, and van
maintenance. This is changing to where more of the general grounds work is being covered by work
orders.

The second chart shows work orders submitted by building and is presented to show the trends.

Thank you for your support of our programs

Packet page 30 of 92



Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Date: December 12, 2012

TO: Members, Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors
ISSUE: X ACTION Adoption of Personnel Action-Certificated
INFORMATION

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Approval authorizes various certificated staff stipends for the 2012-13 school year and the
resignation of one .6 FTE nurse.

A list of those covered by this action is attached.

RECOMMENDED DECISION:
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent that the Board adopt the attached
Personnel Action as presented.

Report prepared by: Bill Fritz, Superintendent, Kathi Weight, LeeRae Ball, Executive
Directors

Packet page 31 of 92



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Certificated Personnel Report

A B C D E F G H
1 |Personnel Report 12-12-12
2
3 |Name Position FTE |Location Effective Date |Actions Stipend Amount |Comment
4 |Zermer Denise Nurse 0.6 |Cherrydale 12/21/2012 Resignation
5 |Colquhoun Margaret Lead Teacher (Nov-Mar) Anderson Islang11/26/2012 Stipend 839.54
6 |Ford Jeremiah School Data Solutions Chloe Clark 12/1/2012 Stipend 341.15
7 [McClellan Kelly Youth Leadership High School 12/15/2012 Stipend 1,047.00
8 [Reynolds Taylor Choir Saltar's Point  |12/3/2012 Stipend 1575.02
9 |Reynolds Taylor Winter Holiday Program Saltar's Point  |12/3/2012 Stipend 476.16
10 |[Roberts Jamie Co-Math Club Advisor High School 1/24/2013 Stipend 864.00
11 |Taylor Courtney Lead Teacher (Mar-June) Anderson Islang3/11/2013 Stipend 714.48

Packet page 32 of 92



Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Date: December 12, 2012

TO: Members, Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors
ISSUE: X ACTION Adoption of Personnel Action-Classified
INFORMATION

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Approval of the attached personnel action provides for issuance of classified non-
supervisory employment. Consistent with the Fair Labor Standards Act, employees are
classified and complete a timesheet.

This report approves the hiring of one paraeducator (6 hour/day). Additionally the report
includes one classified stipend.

RECOMMENDED DECISION:
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent that the Board adopt the attached
Personnel Action as presented.

Report prepared by: Bill Fritz, Superintendent, Kathi Weight, LeeRae Ball, Executive
Directors

Packet page 33 of 92



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Classified Personnel Report

A

Personnel Report 12-12-12

Name

Position

Hours

Location

Effective Date

Action

Stipend Amount

Comment

Zermer Denise

Para Educator

2]

Cherrydale

1/7/2013

New Hire

12-13 school year

Eley Theresa

Leadership Team

Saltar's Point

12/1/2012

Stipend

400.00

V||Vl | |bd |w N[~

11

12

13

14

15

Packet page 34 of 92




Packet page 35 of 92



Packet page 36 of 92



Packet page 37 of 92



Packet page 38 of 92



Packet page 39 of 92



Packet page 40 of 92



Packet page 41 of 92



Packet page 42 of 92



Packet page 43 of 92



Packet page 44 of 92



Packet page 45 of 92



Packet page 46 of 92



Packet page 47 of 92



Packet page 48 of 92



Packet page 49 of 92



Packet page 50 of 92



Packet page 51 of 92



Packet page 52 of 92



Packet page 53 of 92



Packet page 54 of 92



Packet page 55 of 92



Packet page 56 of 92



Packet page 57 of 92



Packet page 58 of 92



Packet page 59 of 92



Packet page 60 of 92



Packet page 61 of 92



Packet page 62 of 92



Packet page 63 of 92



Packet page 64 of 92



Packet page 65 of 92



Packet page 66 of 92



Packet page 67 of 92



Packet page 68 of 92



Packet page 69 of 92



Packet page 70 of 92



Packet page 71 of 92



Packet page 72 of 92



Packet page 73 of 92



Packet page 74 of 92



Packet page 75 of 92



Packet page 76 of 92



Packet page 77 of 92



PAYROLL HEADER PAGE

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

GENERAL FUND ESTIMATE for December 31, 2012 paydate

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE STEILACOOM HISTORICAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
SERVICES HAVE BEEN RECEIVED AND PERFORMED AND HAVE BEEN APPROVED FOR
PAYMENT IN THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF $1,690,000.00.

PAYROLL

Gross Pay $ 1,250,000.00

Benefits $ 440,000.00

Total Payroll Adjustment $ -
PAYROLL TOTAL $ 1,690,000.00
DATED: December 12,2012
Secretary to the Board Board Chairperson
Board Member Board Member
Board Member Board Member

Packet page 78 of 92



FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM
THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND APPROVED TWO WEEKS

s PRIOR TO THE EVENT
School Skei\mimw\ Wg\/\ Destination Q/QAQD./\[@D\&\‘(\CL:\) Ohode
applicant V- SoCio @, Depart Date | 8/ 2% Time: | fison,
Date of Application _*\ / ]} Return Date_ /8o Time: 4 pm

PURPOSE OF TRIP: (Learning Objective) :
Itinerary: <V Wabe/ o b WILAA U/\Q,(/\,\E,Od(\,‘% éh}be/ Q/Q/VOJW\,P .

Person in Charge P '50 FJCOFC Type of Event (parade, contest, etc.)

Number of Teacher chaperones l ) QﬁY\‘b%}o

Number of Chaperones i

Number of Participating Students 25 Groups participating (orchestra, debate team, etc.)

TRANSPORTATION: Type _bHoo Cost $ SO0
(School bus, chartered bus, ferry, etc.) _

HOUSING Type \/\D‘bE/Q. Cost$ /000
(Motel, hotel, dorm, private home, etc)

FOOD: Group Meals._D{nnNes on /a5 Cost $ 200
(Number)

OTHER COSTS: N\oWe,

(Sightseeing, entrance fee, extra insurance coverage, etc.)

Total Trip Cost:  $ /500

SOURCE OF FUNDS:

Building Budget Account # Cost §
Student Body Account # _( QapoA Cost $ 50D
Individual Students - Cost $
Other Cost §

Signature of Person in Charge 275 5. AAD

SCHOOL BUS NEEDED? Complete school bus transportation form and submit along with this form.

TEACHER: Keep a copy of this form. Submit to Mrs. Schiller who wi@d to appropriate

administrator 20 days prior to the activity.

Administrator's Signature of Approval: m//

Return this signed form to Mrs. SQKLI ler an, o s

Packet page 79 of 92

Date: ////%//’L



2320pP

Field Trip Checklist

| This checklist MUST be completed three (3) weeks PRIOR to field trip. |
Teacher: E SOH'OFQ Destination: &ﬂf/\, 5—{—0;){;L oy

Field Trip Date: [/{9&; ~ I/a@

1. Field Trip Request X§ Completed ____ Approved
2. Transportation . Completed _____ Approved
3. Proper Attendance

Procedures Followed __ Yes _ No
4. Parent Permission Form . Compléted —___ Approved

S.  List of Students Participating
to Main Office Yes No

6. Copies of each Student's
Emergency Information Yes No
(Teacher to take these on field trip.)

7. Doctor's Orders and Parent Permission
Forms Returned for Administering
Medications and/or Medical
Procedures for the field tp X Yes ___ No

8. Remote Site has been approved
by Building Administrator and

School Nurse Yes No
9. Building Administrator will review safety

procedures with the

Supervisor(s). Yes No

TEACHER: Return this completed Fi rip Checklist for to Building

Administrater for FINAL approval Signature ™HREE WEEKS PRIOR to field trip.
/ % %7/0 (/22,72

Administrator Signaturg ¢ Date Signed/

(Administrator: Retlfn this signed and dated checklist form to Ms.Sehiller)

Packet page 80 of 92



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
510 Chambers — Steilacoom WA 98388
Phone 253-983-2200 — Fax 253-584-7198

My child , In grade . has
permission to participate in the trip to b 6) (location)
on Vg - ‘/3&: (date/s).

Departure timeé _ X nogn Return time lem

This trip provides a learning experience for the students and allows them an
opportunity to apply their classroom learning. _ ]

MEDICAL INFORMATION

Does this student have any medical condition/diagnosis? U No OYes
If yes, please complete the medical information on the back.

Transportation will be by: \& Bus 0J School Van 0 Private Vehicle

In the event of an accident or iliness, every effort will be made to contact the
parent or guardian immediately. However, if the parent or guardian is not
available, | authorize the school district to secure emergency medical care as

needed.

Although the school district will make every effort to provide a safe environment, | -
am fully aware of the special dangers and risks inherent in participating in the
activity, including physical injury, death, or other consequences arising or
resulting directly or indirectly from the activity.

I give my permission for my child to participate in the field trip.

Parent/Guardian Signature Date of Signature

Parent/Guardian Name

Home address

Phone (day) (evening)

Emergency contact person, in case parent/guardian cannot be reached:

Name ’ Phone

(See Reverse)

Revised January 2000

Packet page 81 of 92



Field Trip Itinerary

o 1/25, 12 pm: Leave school and travel to Everett Holiday Inn Express. The cheerleading team will spend the
evening reflecting on goals set earlier in the season, team bonding activities, and what it means to be a leader in
their school community and cheer community. (Bus)

° 2/26 Time TBA: Leave Holiday and travel to Comcast area to compete in the state cheerleading championships
via. Free hotel shuttle (no bus needed)

° ;/26 around 9pm: Travel by bus back to Steilacoom high school

Packet page 82 of 92



FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM
THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND APPROVED TWO WEEXS

: PRIOR TO THE EVENT
school NS Pestination_OC\0l0 , Elorid oo

applicant V. Nottoce. Depart Date 9/ 7 Time: /| 30am
Date of Application | /1Y Retum Date_/ 1% Time: 1pm

PURPOSE OF TRIP: (Leaming Objective) To toipeke of e Universod
Tinerary: o g nsonleodiess MBSO - Higjn stheol Nabinod_ Chompionsiap

Person in Charge P 6QTJC0V€J Type of Event (parade, contest, etc.)

Lontest

Groups participating (orchestra, debate team, etc.)
Qo \'mhma Aocsi by | team

Number of Teacher chaperones &
Number of Chaperones A
Number of Participating Students |

TRANSPORTATION: Type AL D\Oiﬂe, Cost § 5)39\4
(School bus, chartered bus, ferry, etc.)

HOUSING Type Eﬁ%ﬁiﬁ‘m\r ReAoits,  costs Y2
(Motel, hotel, dorm, private home, etc)

FOOD: | Group Meals Cost $ O/U/é U
(Number)

OTHER COSTS:

(Sightseeing, entrance fee, extra insurance coverage, etc.)

Total Trip Cost:  $./D 89

SOURCE OF FUNDS:

Building Budget Account # Cost $

Student Body Account # ({00 Cost$ ‘15 (R
Individual Students - Cosp$_3 33|
Other Cost §

Signature of Person in Charge ,//fzfo S

SCHOOL BUS NEEDED? Complete school bus transportation form and submit along with this form.

TEACHER: Keep a copy of this form. Submit to Mrs. Schiller who will forward to appropriate
administrator 20 days prior to the activity.

Administrator's Signature of Approval: /W M/’ Date: /1/19/211/ 2
77

Return this signed form to Mrs. 5(_‘}\11 ler Tredy W

Packet page 83 of 92




2320P

Field Trip Checklist

r This checklist MUST be completed three (3) weeks PRIOR to field trM

Teacher: j Sfﬁ‘k@?& Destination: Q!Qmo, Ff % .
Field Trip Date: &,Vl } a/lQ\

1. Field Trip Request X Completed Approved
2. Transportiation . Completed Approved
3. Proper Attendance

Procedures Followed Yes No
4.  Parent Permission Form K Compléted Approved
5. List of Students Participating

1o Main Office Yes No

6. Copies of each Student's
Emergency Information Yes No
(Teacher to 1ake these on field trip.)

7. Doctor's Orders and Parent Permission
Forms Returned for Administering
Medications and/or Medical
Procedures for the field Iip __ Yes No

8. Remote Site has been approved
by Building Administrator and

School Nurse Yes No
9. Building Administrator will review safety

procedures with the

supervisor(s). Yes No

TEACHER: Return this compl Field Trip Checklist for to Building

Administrator for FINAL approval signature THREE WEEKS PRIOR to field trip.
/Z/b/ 7 14)26/ 207

Administrator'S?{Mure Daté Signed
(Administralor:ﬁeturn this signed and dated checklist form to Ms.Sehiller)

Packet page 84 of 92



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
510 Chambers — Sieillacoom WA 98388
Phone 253-983-2200 — Fax 253-584-7198

My child ,ingrade . has
permission to paricipate in the irip to_O7 Lo Florvdo, (location)
on ¥ - &1 (date/s). '

Departure time [0 own Return time 'Qk)em% \l/l;).

This irip provides a learning experience for the students and allows them an
opportunity to apply their classroom learning.

MEDICAL INFORMATION

Does this student have any medical condition/diagnosis? U No UVYes
If yes, please complete the medical information on the back. :

o Airpath Reend prirop ob deoTy
Transporiation will be by: . ¥ Bus 0J School Van Private Vehicle

In the event of an accident or illness, every effort will be made to contact the
parent or guardian immediately. However, if the parent or guardian is not
available, | authorize the school district to secure emergency medical care as
needed.

Although the school district will make every effori 1o provide a safe environment, | -
am fully aware of the special dangers and risks inherent in participating in the
aclivity, including physical injury, death, or other consequences arising or

resulling directly or indirecily from the activity.

I give my permission for my child to participate in the field trip.

Parent/Guardian Signature Date of Signature

Parent/Guardian Name

Home address

Phone (day) (evening)

Emergency contact person, in case parent/guardian cannot be reached:

Name . Phone

(See Reverse)

Revised January 2000

Packet page 85 of 92



2013 Cheerleading Nationals Itinerary

e 2/7 - Leaving for the airport at 10am from SHS on bus. The team will arrive in Orlando and
Disney magical express will be waiting to take them to Disney’s All Star Resorts

e 2/8—Register and practice for competition (am) / Watch other divisions (pm)

e 2/9 - Compete at National Championship (Preliminary finals)

e 2/10- Compete at National Championship (Finals)

e 2/11-Team bonding at Disney World Theme Parks

e 2/12 —Travel home/Parents will pick up at the airport

*All transportation once they get off the plane in Orlando is by Disney Magical express and is included in
the cost of registration

Packet page 86 of 92



Packet page 87 of 92

Pioneer Middle School

1750 Bob’s Hollow Lane + DuPont, Washington 98327 - (253) 583-7200 - Fax:(253) 583-7292

André Stout, Principal John Nystrom, Assistant Principal
Memo
To: Mr. Bill Fritz and the Steilaco istorical District School Board
From: Andre Stout, Bruce Folmer
Date: November 28, 2012
Subject: Request for Permission for travel to University of Idaho

The Pioneer Middle School Jazz Ensemble is requesting permission to travel to Moscow,
Idaho and Spokane, Washington to participate in the Lionel Hampton Jazz Festival,
February 22 & 23, 2013.

The Band will leave Friday morning the 22nd for Moscow to listen to various Jazz
Groups and/or workshops. At approximately 4:30 PM, we will leave for Spokane for
dinner and spend the night at the Mirabeau Park Hotel. Saturday morning the band will
leave for the University of Idaho to perform and listen to additional groups. We will
leave Moscow around 4:00 PM Saturday afternoon to return to Steilacoom, returning to
Pioneer Middle School between 10:30 and 11:00 PM.

The cost of the trip is $195.00 per person and will be paid by the students. The price
includes the Jazz Festival, bus and hotel with a continental breakfast.

The tentative chaperones, in addition to myself are; Mrs. Inlicld, and Mrs. Stz



Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Date: December 12, 2012

TO: Members, Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors
ISSUE: X ACTION: Resolution No. 789-12-12-12 Apportionment Redirection
INFORMATION

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Per prior Board commitment of the Saltar's Point Elementary modular classroom project,
the board reserved a total amount of $729,000 towards two modular classroom projects
(one at Saltar’'s Point and one in the future at Chloe Clark).

State guidelines allow school districts to transfer funds between General Fund and Capital
Projects Funds by Board approval thru the resolution process, then requesting approval
thru Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction thru School Apportionment and Financial
Services Offices.

Once approved by OSPI, the district contacts the County Treasurer's Office to “redirect
state apportionment monies”.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:

Reduces reserved funds in General Fund in the amount of $375,000 and transfers funds to Capital
Projects Fund in same amount.

RECOMMENDED DECISION:
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve Resolution 789-12-12-12.

Report prepared by:

Superintendent Bill Fritz & Executive Director of Finance & Operations, LeeRae Ball

Packet page 88 of 92



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
510 Chambers
Steilacoom, WA 98388

RESOLUTION 789-12-12-12

APPORTIONMENT REDIRECTION

WHEREAS, RCW 28A.150.270 authorizes local districts to direct a portion of their
General Fund basic education allocation to the Capital Projects Fund, and

WHEREAS, the Steilacoom Historical School District #1 has a prior committed payment
obligation for purchased modular classrooms at the Saltar’s Point Elementary School, and

WHEREAS, the district must meet these mentioned payment obligations.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Steilacoom Historical School District #1 requests
School Apportionment and Financial Services at the Office of Superintendent of Public
Instruction to approve the transfer of $375,000 of apportionment monies for the month of
January 2013.

ADOPTED THIS 12th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2012.

MIKE WINKLER, CHAIR

SAM SCOTT, VICE CHAIR

DON DENNING, MEMBER

KEVIN CALLANAN, MEMBER

YOSHI WONG, MEMBER

ATTEST:
Secretary to the Board

Packet page 89 of 92



Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Date: December 12, 2012

TO: Members, Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors
ISSUE: X ACTION Approval of Resolution No. 790-12-12-12 Authorizing
Superintendent to Enter into Purchase and Sale Agreement
INFORMATION

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Steilacoom Historical School District owns the parcel of land directly behind (to the east of)
Cherrydale Primary School. This parcel is commonly known as “Cherrydale Woods, Parcel C”

The Board of Directors has declared the property surplus and has conducted the required public
hearing regarding the sale and disposal of the property. Staff from the Town of Steilacoom have
engaged in conversation with School District staff regarding interest in purchasing this parcel for
Town use in an amount that reflects the approximate appraised value of the property, and in an
amount that satisfies the RCW requirements for sale of property to either a private party of a public
entity (thus, the District’s financial interests are being protected).

The sale is proposed in the amount of $156,000.00.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:

If approved, proceeds will be deposited into the Capital Projects Fund.

RECOMMENDED DECISION:

It is the recommendation of the Superintendent that The Board of Directors “approve Resolution No.
790-12-12-12 authorizing entry into a Purchase and Sale Agreement with the Town of Steilacoom in
the amount of $156,000 provided that the Town also agrees to provide an easement across the
Town Well Parcel to access the Cherrydale East Parking lot”.

Report prepared by:

Bill Fritz, Superintendent and LeeRae Ball, Executive Director for Finance and Operations

Packet page 90 of 92



Packet page 91 of 92

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
510 Chambers
Steilacoom, WA 98388

Concerning Sale of Real Property (Cherrydale Parcel C)
Resolution #790-12-12-12

THIS RESOLUTION of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 is in
accordance with RCW 28A.335.090(1), which provides that “[t]he board of directors of
each school district shall have exclusive control of all school property, real or personal,
belonging to the district; said board shall have power, subject to RCW 28A.335.120, in
the name of the district, to convey by deed all the interest of their district in or to any real
property of the district which is no longer required for school purposes.....”, and with
RCW 39.33.010(1), which provides that “any political subdivision [of the State] may sell,
transfer . . . or otherwise dispose of any property . . . to any municipality][.]”

WHEREAS, the District owns property containing 1.64 acres of real estate
located at near the easterly terminus of B Street at 25xx B Street, Steilacoom, in Pierce
County, Washington;

WHEREAS, on September 12, 2012, the Board of Directors declared the Property
surplus following the rules and regulations set forth in RCW 28A.335.120;

WHEREAS, the District and the Town of Steilacoom engaged in discussions

regarding the Town’s proposed purchase of the Property under the provisions of Chapter
39.33 RCW;

WHEREAS, notice of the Board of Director’s consideration of a sale of the
Property to the Town of Steilacoom was published on October 14, 2012, in the Tacoma
News Tribune;

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 39.33.020, the Board of Directors held a public
hearing regarding the sale of the Property on October 24, 2012;

WHEREAS, the District has come to an agreement with the Town of Steilacoom
regarding the sale of the Property; and

WHEREAS, the purchase price for the Property, pursuant to the Purchase and
Sale Agreement, is $156,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Superintendent of the Steilacoom
Historical School District is authorized to execute a Purchase and Sale Agreement with
the Town of Steilacoom for the sale of the Property and to take any and all actions
necessary to consummate and close the transaction set forth in the Purchase and Sale
Agreement, and to convey the Property to the Town of Steilacoom.



Packet page 92 of 92

ADOPTED this 12th day of December, 2012

Attested to by:

Secretary, Board of Directors

Chair

Director

Director

Director

Director



	Cover Page (p.1)
	Agenda (p.2)
	Dupont Transportation Hub - Prelim Schedule 09-21-12.pdf (p.5)
	Bus Facility Site 12 06 12-A0 1D.pdf (p.6)
	Minutes 11.28.12.pdf (p.7)
	Nov 2012 Cash Flow.pdf (p.10)
	CPF Accounting 12-13.pdf (p.11)
	Budget Status Report.pdf (p.12)
	Maintenance Update December 12 2012.pdf (p.17)
	Maintenance Report 12.12.12.pdf (p.29)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p.31)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p.33)
	Approval of December 2012 Accounts Payable.pdf (p.35)
	Approval of Estimated December 2012 Payroll.pdf (p.78)
	Approval of SHS Cheer Overnight Trip to Everett.pdf (p.79)
	Approval of SHS Cheer Trip to Florida.pdf (p.83)
	Approval of Pioneer MS Jazz Ensemble Trip to Idaho.pdf (p.87)
	Resolution 789-12-12-12, Request for Apportionment Redirection.pdf (p.88)
	Resolution 790-12-12-12, Purchase & Sale Agreement.pdf (p.90)

